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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Supply of medical Personal Protection Devices
 
Start date: 25/05/2020 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 08/06/2020 
Contracting authority: European Commission, Joint Research Centre - Karlsruhe (JRC-KRU) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 27/05/2020
12:28

28/05/2020
16:33

Lieferung von Atemschutzmasken Sehr geehrte Damen und Herren,
um welche Art Atemschutzmasken
und um
welche Anzahl handelt es sich?

28/05/2020
JRC Karlsruhe wird FFP-2
Schutzmasken beschaffen; die
geschätzte Menge beträgt 15.000
Stück.

2 29/05/2020
08:45

29/05/2020
14:32

Safety Visors Quantity What would be the quantity for the
face shields (safety visors)?

29/05/2020
The estimated quantity is 400 face
shields. Please bear in mind that this
is not a call for tenders but a
publication announcing the
Contracting authority’s intention to
publish a future negotiated low or
middle value procedure. The detailed
information will be provided in the
tender documents.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 28/05/2020
19:03

29/05/2020
14:42

Unterlagen Sehr geehrte Damen und Herren,
werden die Unterlagen bzgl. der
Ausschreibung noch zugesandt oder
muss man sich bei Ihnen melden?
Falls
ja wo und wie genau?

29/05/2020
In der derzeitigen Phase finden sich
alle verfügbaren Informationen zu
dem geplanten Verfahren auf der
eTendering-Seite zur geplanten
Ausschreibung. Die Unterlagen zur
tatsächlichen Ausschreibung
(Aufforderungsschreiben,
Spezifikationen der Ausschreibung
und Vertragsentwurf) werden nach
Einleitung des geplanten Verfahrens
in eTendering nur den Bewerbern zur
Verfügung gestellt, die zur
Angebotsabgabe aufgefordert
werden. Sie können Ihr Interesse an
dem geplanten Verfahren bekunden,
indem Sie in eTendering auf der Seite
„Details zur Ausschreibung“ auf
„Interesse bekunden“ klicken.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

4 28/05/2020
16:42

29/05/2020
14:54

FFP-2 Mask Configuration The requested FFP-2mask's are
required to have valve or not ! Also
regarding quantity : Are you going to
order one time 15.000 pcs or in a
period of time ? If in a period then on
what timeframe ?

29/05/2020
The JRC-Karlsruhe plans to purchase
the FFP2 masks without valves. The
documentation including further
details (invitation letter, tender
specifications and draft contract) will
be provided only to invited candidates
when the planned procedure is
launched in eTendering. Please bear
in mind that this is not a call for
tenders but a publication announcing
the Contracting authority’s intention to
publish a future negotiated low or
middle value procedure.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

5 31/05/2020
22:48

02/06/2020
09:04

Express an interest to bid I am trying to express my interest to
bid for your coming tender but I
get a message that the business
sector of my company is not valid.
My
company works in general trading
plus activities in many other sectors
so please let me know how I can
register my interest in your system to
receive the tender documents.

02/06/2020
To indicate your business sector you
cannot use a free text (e.g.
consultancy) - you have to select one
of the values proposed when you start
typing (e.g. Financial management
consultancy services, Business and
management consultancy and related
services) . The values proposed come
from the Common Procurement
Vocabulary list (see
https://simap.ted.europa.eu/en_GB/w
eb/simap/cpv ). You can also enter
directly a CPV code (e.g.79412000 is
the code for Financial management
consultancy services).
Please note that all the information
available about the planned
procedure at this stage can be found
in the eTendering planned call for
tenders page. The documentation of
the actual call for tenders (invitation
letter, tender specifications and draft
contract) will be provided only to
invited candidates when the planned
procedure is launched in eTendering.


